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301-766-2800 
 

 

January 20, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To: All Prospective Offerors 

From: Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

Reference: RFP 2021-23 High School Math: Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 Core Resource 
 

Proposal Due Date & Time:  February 9, 2021 by 11:00 AM EST 

 
This addendum is being issued to provide additions, corrections, clarifications and answers to certain questions raised 

referencing the original RFP packages and any resultant contracts for the above RFP. 

 

Clarification: 
 

1. The Price Proposal has been updated.  The Price Proposal has been updated.  This Price Proposal shall be 
submitted with your RFP submission. 
 

2. The Technology Form shall be completed for any submissions that include digital components.  This form 
requests basic technology specifications and Information Technology contacts for products, so that the WCPS 
technology department and content supervisors can review for alignment with state and federal law, as well as 
our current WCPS technology infrastructure.  The WCPS Digital Tool Evaluation Rubric will provide vendors 
with information about the features that will be reviewed and evaluated. 

 

Questions: 
 

1. Question: Pg. 19 of the RFP document states that WCPS retains the right to pilot a classroom set of 30 core 

resources until the end of the school year, without charge. Does this imply that only one set of 30 core resources 

will be required free of charge, or is it one free set per grade level? Section V of the RFP document (pg. 23) 

states that teachers on selection committee will pilot use of curricular resources and materials in their 

classrooms. How many teachers are on the selection committee? Must all teachers receive free materials?  

 

Answer:  The supervisor/content specialist will make an evaluation of all submissions and rank the 

submissions.  WCPS will then contact the finalists and at that time retains the right to request (free of 

charge): 

 

• One classroom set of 30 core student resources 

• Each teacher on the selection committee must receive one set of course appropriate teacher 

resources and one set of course appropriate student resources to evaluate.    

 

About 15-20 teachers total will be on the selection committee.  This includes approximately 4-5 teachers 

per course. 

 
2. Question: Do the Technology-Based Instructional Products accessibility requirements on pg. 8 apply only to 

student-facing digital products or to teacher-facing digital products as well? 

  

Answer:  The products must meet the Federal Rehabilitation Act. 

 
3. Question: Pg. 11 of the RFP as well as the Price Proposal Form Excel document mention “extended price.” Will 

the District confirm if this means (unit price) x (number of students/teachers) x (number of years)? 

  

Answer:  Please see the updated Price Proposal Form. 



 

4. Question: Due to circumstances surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, will WCPS accept an email-only 

submission? 

  

Answer:  Please review the Coversheet and Section I, Number 9, Letter b.  A Hard Copy submission is 

required to be sent prior to the due date of the RFP.  Tracking information for that shipment must be 

included in the body of the email with your electronic submission attached. 

 
5. Question: Due to circumstances surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, will WCPS accept digital signatures? 

  

Answer:  Yes, but WCPS Purchasing staff reserves the right to ask for paperwork to be signed with wet 

signature at later date. 

 
6. Question:  There are Maryland rubrics included in the RFP.  Are the publishers required to fill out these 

rubrics? 

  

Answer:  No, the rubric is included for vendor informational purposes. 

 
7. Question:  Our curriculum is new and does not yet have a research study, would it be considered? 

  

Answer:  Yes. 

 
8. Question: In a number of places, this RFP mentions shipping and refers to print textbooks.  Yet, it does not 

clearly state that a hard copy physical textbook is a requirement.  Will you consider a fully digital solution as 

your High School Primary Math Resource? 

  

Answer:  Yes, WCPS will consider a fully digital solution. 

 
9. Question: You have indicated that you wish to receive pricing for 12 hours per teacher of virtual professional 

development.  In order to provide a more accurate quote for professional development services, can you please 

provide an estimate of the total number (and length in hours) of the virtual professional development sessions 

you anticipate requesting?  (ie. Will there be approximately 20-30 teachers scheduled into (4) 3-hour sessions in 

order for teachers to receive their 12 hours? or do you anticipate a larger quantity of sessions which are shorter 

in length)? 

  

Answer:  To be determined. It is anticipated there may be a mix of opportunities (ie, 2-hour, 3-hour, 6-

hour blocks of times). The blocks of professional development time available will be determined by way 

of the district professional development calendar, which is not yet complete beyond the 2020-2021 school 

year. 

 
10. Question:  Is the district looking to adopt one program for grades 9-12 district-wide? 

  

Answer:  Yes, we are looking for one program for Algebra 1, Geometry, and Algebra 2. 

 
11. Question:  Is the district looking for a traditional pedagogical approach to math instruction, or a problem-based 

approach? 

  

Answer:  WCPS is interested in reviewing solutions with either approach.  If a vendor has multiple 

solutions, the vendor should prioritize the solution that best meets the expectations provided on the 

rubric.  If the vendor believes there is more than one solution that strongly meets the expectations of the 

rubric, then no more than one solution for a traditional approach and no more than one solution for a 

problem-based approach may be submitted (no more than 2 total submissions per any one vendor). 

 
12. Question:  Will the district consider the Illustrative Mathematics curriculum? 

  

Answer:  Yes 

 



13. Question:  Section I, Number 1. states “The Washington County Public Schools, hereinafter referred to as 

“WCPS”, is seeking proposals at this time for providing a comprehensive, core resource for use in the following 

high school mathematics courses from the 2021-2022 school year through the 2024-2025 school year: 

 

a. Algebra 1 / Honors Algebra 1 

b. Geometry / Honors Geometry 

c. Algebra 2 / Honors Algebra 2 

 

Interested offerors are encouraged to submit a proposal specific to these courses which would be utilized as the 

primary resource for instruction for the next five years. Bidders must offer proposals for all mathematics 

courses in this request.   

 

Do You want program/resource access for 4 years or 5 years? 

  

Answer:  This program/resource access is for 4 years.  From 2021-2022 school year through the 2024-

2025 school year 

 
Thank you for your interest in bidding with Washington County Public Schools and we apologize for any 

inconvenience this may have caused. 
 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bachtell 
Scott Bachtell 

Supervisor of Purchasing 

 
cc: Amy Seylar, Supervisor of Mathematics and Science 

  

This Addendum is Three (3) pages and includes an updated Attachment A – Price Proposal and the 

Technology Form 


